
 

 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SHEET. 

 
  INVITATION TO BID (ITB) TENDER  NO. 2022/SOP/SCU/ITB/012 

 
 – FOR CONSTRUCTION WORKS IN GOVERNMENT SCHOOLS IN DHINDA HARIPUR,KANGRA COLONY AND ZAFFAR MAIDAN MANSEHRA 

LOCATED IN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PROVINCE -PAKISTAN . 

S/N. BIDDERS QUESTIONS UNHCR ANSWERS/RESPONSE 

1. I want to enquire whether in above mentioned ITB Joint 
Venture is allowed? If yes then how to apply online as account 
is in one name of the both. What other requirements 
are required for JV? 
 

Yes, if the Joint venture is registered with Government authorities. 
Application procedures and requirements for the tender are provided in 
the ITB tender under section 2.5.1. 

2 1. How much mobilization advance is permitted for 

this contract? 
2. What are the requirements of getting 

mobilization advance? 
3. What are the payment modalities? Are interim 

payments allowed or else and what are the time 
lines for interim payments? 
 

 UNHCR does not pay mobilization advance to bidders. However Contracts 
implementation and payments are inserted in the Contracts where bidders 
are paid an initial 1st Instalment of 30% of Contract Amount after 30% of 
works is completed, followed by a 2nd instalment payment of  30% 
payment after 60% of work is completed ,then 3rd instalment of 30% after 
90% of works is completed. And finally 10% payment amount is retained 
as defects liability  amount and paid after 6 months retention period. 

3. Can we participate in JV with other Sister Fir  for all Lots Yes, if the Joint venture is registered with Government authorities. 
Application procedures and requirements for the tender are provided in 
the ITB tender under section 2.5.1. 

4. The BOQs of PLUMBING WORKS for the 
School KANGRA COLONY, HARIPUR  Annex -D2- 
Financial Offer Form is missing . Kindly provide the 
revised BOQ along with Plumbing Works.  
 

The BOQ for plumbing works items are provided for bidders in Annex 
D2. You may access the plumbing works BOQ items by opening 
sheet#1 of Annex D2 Financial Offer Form. 

 

 END. 

 


